From:

Sent: 16 May 2021 13:43

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Ref Wilmslow Rugby Club Licence Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi

| would like to register that | strongly object to the premises licence application in it’'s entirety.

This proposal will significantly risk:

Antisocial behaviour - huge crowds along with alcohol consumption Damage to the area from increased traffic and
footfall.

Increased litter

Excess noise

Huge increase of traffic

Unsuitable facilities for this level numbers and type of entertainment planned.

Regards

Sent from my iPad



